

## CSS GENERAL MEETING MINUTES November 2, 2021

Officers present: Tony Schavone, Monica Valparaiso, Teresa Cruz, Pam DeForrest, Debbie Ruby

Board Members present: Laura Schavone, Sal Cruz, Donna Stewart, Gary Maleski, George McMullen

35 Members Present

Ron DeBartolomeis led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance.

A quorum was declared to be present by President, Tony Schavone.

President, Tony Schavone, called the meeting to order at 7:01pm.

Tony did not bring the clean car award due to it getting too dark out to judge.

Donna Stewart introduced 5 guests. Steve Seely with a Red 1964 barn find. Rick Hottinga with a Red 1966. Jessy Avila is looking for a Corvette to buy. Jerry and Judy Hougan with at least 2, 1966's!

Secretary, Pam DeForrest put forth a motion to waive the reading of the minuets for this meeting and last months meeting. Unanimous to waive the reading.

Treasurer, Teresa Cruz, reported the club balance and collected dues at the meeting. She also gave the report on the car show' moneys.

Vice President, Monica Valparaiso, reported on upcoming events and had some flyers available to hand out. She also wanted to put together a caravan on whoever was going to the car show in Carlsbad this weekend. Monica also talked about the Laguna Nigel Holiday parade on December 11<sup>th</sup>. It's from 10-12 but we would need to be there early and they want us to decorate our cars. She has a signup sheet that needs to be sent in by November 11<sup>th</sup>.

Tony talked about our car meet at La Habra Bowl on November 11<sup>th</sup>. Bring toys. He also talked about another one at his and Laura's church in December. Bring toys.

Laura Schavone talked about an upcoming event on November 13<sup>th</sup> – Mini-Golf at Camelot. She has 30 people who are signed up. She was collecting the money for the game. Lunch after at Blakes.

Donna Stewart talked about the banquet on January 22, 2022. It will be at the Elks in Buena Park. Her and Laura went to Lucille's B-B-Q to check the food for catering. They also will need volunteers to come early to set up. Club members to pay \$30.00 each and it was voted that the club will pay the additional \$10.00 each.

Joe Orrico, NCCC Governor, was not present.

Marsha Gallivan read the birthdays and anniversaries for the month.

Will Grohmann handed out forms for anyone who wanted one, with the name of a child and their wish list to puchase presents for the children at Calicinto Ranch. 2 gifts at \$20.00 each and do not wrap. Will will get the gifts to the ranch in December. He had 25 names and handed out 15.

Webmaster, Douglas Mariani, was absent.

Debbie Ruby, Newsletter Editor, reported that she e-mailed the club newsletter. She also needs anything you want for the newsletter no later than 4 days before the end of the month.

Tony Schavone brought up that we are still meeting at La Habra Bowl the 3<sup>rd</sup> Saturday of the month. He also reminded the club about Corvette Super Shots. Dave MacDonough goes shooting with the group on the last Saturday of the month. He also ordered some really nice Corvette apparel catalogs for our goodie bags and had some to give out at the meeting. Tony then talked about the Muckenthaler car show. Richard and Sarah Cheek won 2<sup>nd</sup> place in the Sports Car category and Pam DeForrest won "Best Closed Car" with her 1967 Mercury Cougar. Tony and Laura also brought left over prizes from the car show to raffle off tonight.

Tony talked about the car show and how nice it ended up even in the drizzle (rain)! The Elks was very appreciative of our clean up efforts. They also made about \$400.00 for the lunch that they cooked. Tony gave them a Thank You trophy. Doug Meeuwenberg suggested that we might want to send all the participants a thank you letter.

Tom Cuccio was our DJ and he gave highlights on the problems with equipment that he had. The rest of did not notice and he played and did a great job as always!

Monica Valparaiso also talked about the problems that Teresa Cruz and Phil and Sherri Anderson had with the new computer. Evidently somehow it got locked up and did not know it! But they all did a great job and no one knew that there was any problems.

Tony Menchaca showed us a trophy that he won at the Corvette So Cal show. He got a Class Winner with his 2007 Z06 Yellow Corvette. Way to go Tony!

After the break, raffle was held and conducted by Laura Schavone and Linda Norris. Several members won more than once!

Tony let everyone know that they will be getting a call for nominations for the board. Pam DeForrest, Secretary, is not running again. Sal Cruz got up and gave a speech to remind everyone this is all of our club and that everyone needs to chip in a run.

Dinner raffle was won by Connie Killian

Yummy goodies were provided by Jean Pence and Sandy McMullen.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:36pm.

Next Board Meeting November 16, 2021

Next General Meeting December 7, 2021

Respectfully submitted by, Pam DeForrest